
From: Gonzales, EL
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: JL Keel B # 37
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 9:38:52 AM
Attachments: Re Amended work plan for the JL Keel B # 37.msg

Morning, Mike: Just a heads up-----received a verbal and this e- mail to start work on this spill ( if you
 agree )      Thxs.     EL
This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN
 Energy that may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you
 are not the intended recipient, please note that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or
 copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. Also, please notify the
 original sender by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments, from
 your computer. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
 presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
 transmitted by this email.

mailto:ELgonzales@linnenergy.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us

Re: Amended work plan for the JL Keel B # 37

		From

		Amos, James

		To

		Gonzales, EL

		Cc

		Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

		Recipients

		ELgonzales@linnenergy.com; mike.bratcher@state.nm.us



The BLM will approve the submitted plan as per previous conversation.





On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 3:47 PM, Gonzales, EL <ELgonzales@linnenergy.com> wrote:






I may have forgotten to send the attachment------Sorry---------- Thx.    EL 





This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN Energy that may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. Also, please notify the original sender by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 














-- 



 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately. 





James A. Amos
Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office
Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM. 88220
Office:  (575) 234-5909
Fax:  (575) 234-5927
Cell:  (575) 361-2648
E-mail: jamos@blm.gov











